
Dawson, Scott, EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Mr. Dawson, 

Jeremy_Murphrey@oxy.com 
Wednesday, January 17, 2018 11 :09 AM 
Dawson, Scott, EMNRD 
JLKessler@hollandhart.com 
Estimated Cost - Corral Fly 1-2 State Com #21 H-#25H 
AFE - Corral Fly 2-1 State Com #21H.pdf; AFE - Corral Fly 2-1 State Com #22H.pdf; AFE -
Corral Fly 2-1 State Com #22H.pdf; AFE - Corral Fly 2-1 State Com #24H.pdf; AFE -
Corral Fly 2-1 State Com #25H.pdf 

Pursuant to the Division's pooling Order R-14528, attached please find the itemized schedule of costs furnished to each 
of the pooled parties for the Corral Fly 2-1 State Com #21H & #22H . 

Pursuant to the Division's pooling Order R-14529, attached please find the itemized schedule of costs furnished to each 
of the pooled parties for the Corral Fly 2-1 State Com #23H . 

Pursuant to the Division's pooling Order R-14530, attached please find the itemized schedule of costs furnished to each 
of the pooled parties for the Corral Fly 2-1 State Com #24H & #25H . 

If you have any question please call or email me. 

Jeremy D. Murphrey, CPL 
Land Negotiator Advisor 
Occidental Oil and Gas Corporation 
5 Greenway Plaza, Suite 110 
Houston, TX 77046 
Tel 713-350-4816 
Fax 713-985-4942 
mailto: jeremy murphrey@oxy.com 
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